May 19, 2014

The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 5:00 PM.

Members of the Board present: Christine DeLong, Chairperson Wayne Myers, Vice-Chairman Dave Barron, Supervisor Also attending was: Robert Stoneback, Danville News Ron Miller Cara Desert, GMC Lauren Stoudt Ben Stoudt Carla Raup

Leslie Young, Fire Chief Richard Hardy, GMC Bob Stoudt, MARC Brian Stoudt Ted Oman Abbey Raup

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT: Minutes of the previous meeting of April 21, 2014 were approved with no alterations or corrections, motion Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron. Treasurer's Report for the month of April 2014 was accepted by motion of Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

SOLICITOR: N/A

ZONING/UCC: Report presented from workshop this morning. The Board mentioned for the purpose of advising the public; Mr. VonBlohn continues his efforts on a daily basis for the cleanup of numerous properties.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: April monthly report submitted.

STREET DEPARTMENT: N/A

ENGINEER: May report at workshop this morning, the following action was required by the Board:

LIFE FLIGHT – LAND DEVELOPMENT: Based on the recommendation of the engineer, Mr. Myers motioned in favor of approval, Mr. Barron seconded.

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Report submitted and read by the Fire Chief for April and May.

OLD BUSINESS

PERMIT PARKING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT: The Board by motion of Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron approved an amendment, bringing this ordinance into compliance with the present existing conditions.

NEW BUSINESS

EXONERATION: Requests for exoneration of Statewide Tax Recovery for Penny Woods who is deceased and Damayanti & Bakulesh Patel for non-residency were approved by the Board, motion in favor Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron.

INSPECTION FEE FOR EXISTING RESIDENTIAL WATER/SEWER REPAIR:

Since UCC cannot cover inspection of existing water and /or sewer repair, the inspection will be performed by the Municipal Authority Operator. The permit and fee will be obtained through the zoning office, therefore, our fee schedule is adjusted to cover the cost at \$100, motion in favor Mr. Myers, second Mr.Barron.

COUNTY/GEISINGER GRANT APPLICATION: The Board, by motion of Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron granted conditional approval of a letter supporting a grant application being made by the County on behalf of Gesisinger for several traffic pattern changes. This is conditioned on the application having first been reviewed by our solicitor and engineer.

SEDA COG RAIL TRAIL: The Board, by motion of Mr. Myers, second Mr. Barron agreed to waive the engineering fee on the SEDA COG Rail Authority Sub-Division in the amount \$1,005.

KEYSER SCHOOL PROJECT: Mr. Oman questioned why no action was taken on this project and the Board explained that there were outstanding items pending on the engineers report. The engineer's advice to the Board, was to take no action. Mr. Oman was directed to the engineer and zoning officer with any further question.

Mr. Myers motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for May 2014 and also to adjourn, Mr. Barron seconded.